

COUNTY COUNCIL
September 20, 2016

A County Council meeting was held in the County Office on September 20, 2016. In attendance were P. Jensen, D. Heggie, R. Taylor, R. Jones, G. Krokosh, D. Cody, Intern Dustin Christensen and Administrator S. Hathaway

Deputy Reeve P. Jensen called the meeting to order at 8:59 a.m.

MINUTES
(16-09-22)

R. Taylor moved to approve the minutes of the Council meeting held Sept 6, 2016 as presented.

Carried.

ADOPTION OF THE
AGENDA
(16-09-23)

G. Krokosh moved to add the following to the agenda:

- Wrentham complaints
- AAMDC visit
- Milk River Annexation

Carried.

ACTION TRACKING
(16-09-24)

D. Heggie moved to receive the Action Tracking report as information.

Carried.

RAIL ROAD CROSSINGS
(16-09-25)

G. Krokosh moved to accept railroad crossings report as information.

Carried.

DIVISIONAL REPORTS
(16-09-26)

D. Cody – reported that at the Doctor Recruitment Committee meeting there were concerns about doctors working and driving down from Lethbridge. The Doctor Recruitment Committee will be having a barn dance on New Year’s Eve in collaboration with the Playground Committee to raise money for their respective organizations

R. Taylor – reported that Ridge Water meeting was canceled and rescheduled for a later date. Attended the Chief Mountain Regional Solid Waste meeting, reported that things are moving slowly there. Attended the Foot Hills Little Bow Meeting reported that no government representation was present from the NDP and the new MGA will have 45 new regulations.

G. Krokosh – reported that he met with Wrentham rate payers over policing issues

P. Jensen – reported that Ridge Country Housing has not heard back from the government over ownership, looking at solving cash flow problem by borrowing money or asking municipalities for money. Attended the Peace Officer meeting the financial reports were wrong because of double payment of bill, will be less RCMP present as they wait for some new people to get stationed in the County of Warner.

R. Jones moved to accept the Divisional Reports as presented

Carried.

CORRESPONDENCE
(16-09-27)

D. Cody moved to accept the correspondence as information

Carried.

RECESS

P. Jensen called for a recess at 9:27 a.m.

P. Jensen called the meeting back to order at 9:40 a.m.

ORGANIZATIONAL
MEETING
(16-09-28)

R. Taylor moved to have the Organizational meeting before the Council meeting on October 18, 2016

Carried.

VILLAGE OF STIRLING
FIRE LETTER
(16-09-29)

R. Jones moved to receive the Village of Stirling fire letter as information.

Carried.

CARDSTON COUNTY
NOTICE OF
SUBDIVISION
(16-09-30)

R. Taylor moved that the County respond that they have no concerns regarding the subdivision proposal but would like clarification on the Confined Feeding Operation question not being answered.

Carried.

TOWN OF RAYMOND
BYLAW AMENDMENT
(16-09-31)

P. Jensen moved to send a letter to the Town of Raymond stating that the IDP policies should be followed as it relates to future roadway considerations.

Carried.

CHIEF MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL SOLID
WASTE
(16-09-32)

R. Taylor moved that the County would look favorably for Chief Mountain to move to a commission structure with a senior executive officer, one member one vote and Chief Mountain Regional Solid Waste owning and operating the transfer stations, at the next Chief Mountain meeting.

Carried.

RCMP COVERAGE IN
WRENTHAM
(16-09-33)

G. Krokosh moved that administration organize a meeting with RCMP K Division at the AAMDC fall convention.

Carried.

GRANT HUNTER
MEETING WITH
COLONIES
(16-09-34)

P. Jensen moved that administration ask MLA Hunter for an agenda for the proposed meetings to determine the level of participation that the County will have with the meetings.

Carried.

FUTURE MEETING
DATES
(16-09-35)

R. Jones moved to cancel November 15th and December 6th meeting of Council and schedule a council meeting for November 29th at 9:00 a.m.

Carried.

MILK RIVER
ANNEXATION
(16-09-36)

D. Cody moved to respond with no concerns to the Milk River annexation proposal.

Carried.

BYLAW 748 ANIMAL
CONTROL
(16-09-37)

R. Taylor moved that administration review Bylaw 748 and bring forward recommendations to deal with cats as part of this bylaw and bring back to a future Council meeting.

IN CAMERA SESSION
(16-09-38)

R. Jones moved to go in camera at 11:01 a.m.

Carried.

G. Krokosh moved to go out of camera at 11:20 a.m.

ADJOURN
(16-09-39)

R. Jones moved to adjourn at 11:21 a.m.

Carried.

Carried.

Reeve

Administrator